
From: 	 Weinstein, Jason 
To: 	 Swartz, Bruce; Breuer, Lanny A.; Raman, Mythili 
Sent: 	 3/6/2011 3:04:01 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Fast and Furious 

ditto 

	Original Message 	 
From: Swartz, Bruce 
Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 1:17 PM 
To: Breuer, Lanny A.; Raman, Mythili; Weinstein, Jason 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

I wld - and to Ken 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Breuer, Lanny A. 
To: Raman, Mythili; Swartz, Bruce; Weinstein, Jason 
Sent: Sun Mar 06 12:16:52 2011 
Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious 

Should I forward to the DAG? 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC@state.gov > 
To: Breuer, Lanny A.; L_ 	 ATF 	 I; Swartz, Bruce; 

ATF 

Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City) <FeeleyJD@state.gov›; Williams, James H (Mexico City) 
<williamsjha@state.gov > 
Sent: Sun Mar 06 12:14:05 2011 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

DP 
This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Breuer, Lanny A. <Lanny.Breuer@usdoj.gov > 
To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) 
Sent: Sun Mar 06 07:44:00 2011 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

I will speak with folks at DOJ. Let's talk early next week. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Pascual, _Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC@state.gov> 
To: L . _ 	 ATF 	 1; Williams, James H (Mexico City) 
<williamsjha@state.gov›; Featherstone, Alex (Mexico City) <FeatherstoneA@state.gov›; Breuer, 
Lanny A.; Swartz, Bruce 
Cc: 	 ATF 
Sent: Sat Mar 05 23:09:00 2011 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

op L._ 

DOJ-FF-03680 



This message has been sent via BlackBerry 

DOJ-FF-03681 
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